
TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  General Manager/Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services 

 

DATE: February 25, 2025  

 

SUBJECT: Receive and File Presentation from the Homeless Outreach Team 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Dawn Adamiak, Assistant Director of Community Services  

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors receive and file the PowerPoint 

presentation from the Homeless Outreach Team from the City Council meeting of January 14, 

2025. 

 

BACKGROUND:  At the January 14, 2025, City Council Meeting, staff from the 

Homeless Outreach Team provided an update on outreach and mitigation activities for 2024 under 

the Community Services Director’s report.  Staff request that the Board of Directors receive and 

file this previously presented PowerPoint to ensure it is part of the record.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No fiscal impact.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  PowerPoint 


